- 1. CALL to ORDER -Town Clerk, Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. CALL for NOMINATIONS for MODERATOR Town Clerk
  - A. Call of motion to close nominations
  - B. Vote for Moderator
- 3. ADMINISTRATION of OATH OFFICE for MODERATOR by Town Clerk
- 4. Introduction of Township Officials present
- 5. Purpose of Annual Town Meeting
- 6. Moderator entertains the following:
  - A. Reading / approval of the "Minutes of the 2010 Annual Town Meeting";
  - B. Motion to set the 2012-2013 fiscal year for the Township as: April 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013;
  - C. Motion to set the Date/Time/Place for the 2012 Annual Town Meeting:i. April 9, 2013; 6:30 p.m.; 16506 Garden Valley Road, Woodstock
- 7. Reading SUPERVISOR'S ANNUAL REPORT-Township & Rd Dist fiscal year 4/1/11-3/31/12— Town Clerk
- 8. Other business to come before the meeting;
- 9. Motion to adjourn the April 10, 2012 Seneca Township Annual Town Meeting.

- 1. CALL to ORDER -Town Clerk, Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. CALL for NOMINATIONS for MODERATOR Town Clerk
  - A. Call of motion to close nominations
  - B. Vote for Moderator
- 3. ADMINISTRATION of OATH OFFICE for MODERATOR by Town Clerk
- 4. Introduction of Township Officials present
- 5. Purpose of Annual Town Meeting
- 6. Moderator entertains the following:
  - A. Reading / approval of the "Minutes of the 2010 Annual Town Meeting";
  - B. Motion to set the 2012-2013 fiscal year for the Township as: April 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013;
  - C. Motion to set the Date/Time/Place for the 2012 Annual Town Meeting:i. April 9, 2013; 6:30 p.m.; 16506 Garden Valley Road, Woodstock
- 7. Reading SUPERVISOR'S ANNUAL REPORT-Township & Rd Dist fiscal year 4/1/11-3/31/12— Town Clerk
- 8. Other business to come before the meeting;
- 9. Motion to adjourn the April 10, 2012 Seneca Township Annual Town Meeting.

- 1. CALL to ORDER -Town Clerk, Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. CALL for NOMINATIONS for MODERATOR Town Clerk
  - A. Call of motion to close nominations
  - B. Vote for Moderator
- 3. ADMINISTRATION of OATH OFFICE for MODERATOR by Town Clerk
- 4. Introduction of Township Officials present
- 5. Purpose of Annual Town Meeting
- 6. Moderator entertains the following:
  - A. Reading / approval of the "Minutes of the 2010 Annual Town Meeting";
  - B. Motion to set the 2012-2013 fiscal year for the Township as: April 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013;
  - C. Motion to set the Date/Time/Place for the 2012 Annual Town Meeting:i. April 9, 2013; 6:30 p.m.; 16506 Garden Valley Road, Woodstock
- 7. Reading SUPERVISOR'S ANNUAL REPORT-Township & Rd Dist fiscal year 4/1/11-3/31/12— Town Clerk
- 8. Other business to come before the meeting;
- 9. Motion to adjourn the April 10, 2012 Seneca Township Annual Town Meeting.

- 1. CALL to ORDER -Town Clerk, Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. CALL for NOMINATIONS for MODERATOR Town Clerk
  - A. Call of motion to close nominations
  - B. Vote for Moderator
- 3. ADMINISTRATION of OATH OFFICE for MODERATOR by Town Clerk
- 4. Introduction of Township Officials present
- 5. Purpose of Annual Town Meeting
- 6. Moderator entertains the following:
  - A. Reading / approval of the "Minutes of the 2010 Annual Town Meeting";
  - B. Motion to set the 2012-2013 fiscal year for the Township as: April 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013;
  - C. Motion to set the Date/Time/Place for the 2012 Annual Town Meeting:i. April 9, 2013; 6:30 p.m.; 16506 Garden Valley Road, Woodstock
- 7. Reading SUPERVISOR'S ANNUAL REPORT-Township & Rd Dist fiscal year 4/1/11-3/31/12— Town Clerk
- 8. Other business to come before the meeting;
- 9. Motion to adjourn the April 10, 2012 Seneca Township Annual Town Meeting.

- 1. CALL to ORDER -Town Clerk, Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. CALL for NOMINATIONS for MODERATOR Town Clerk
  - A. Call of motion to close nominations
  - B. Vote for Moderator
- 3. ADMINISTRATION of OATH OFFICE for MODERATOR by Town Clerk
- 4. Introduction of Township Officials present
- 5. Purpose of Annual Town Meeting
- 6. Moderator entertains the following:
  - A. Reading / approval of the "Minutes of the 2010 Annual Town Meeting";
  - B. Motion to set the 2012-2013 fiscal year for the Township as: April 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013;
  - C. Motion to set the Date/Time/Place for the 2012 Annual Town Meeting:i. April 9, 2013; 6:30 p.m.; 16506 Garden Valley Road, Woodstock
- 7. Reading SUPERVISOR'S ANNUAL REPORT-Township & Rd Dist fiscal year 4/1/11-3/31/12— Town Clerk
- 8. Other business to come before the meeting;
- 9. Motion to adjourn the April 10, 2012 Seneca Township Annual Town Meeting.

- 1. CALL to ORDER -Town Clerk, Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. CALL for NOMINATIONS for MODERATOR Town Clerk
  - A. Call of motion to close nominations
  - B. Vote for Moderator
- 3. ADMINISTRATION of OATH OFFICE for MODERATOR by Town Clerk
- 4. Introduction of Township Officials present
- 5. Purpose of Annual Town Meeting
- 6. Moderator entertains the following:
  - A. Reading / approval of the "Minutes of the 2010 Annual Town Meeting";
  - B. Motion to set the 2012-2013 fiscal year for the Township as: April 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013;
  - C. Motion to set the Date/Time/Place for the 2012 Annual Town Meeting:i. April 9, 2013; 6:30 p.m.; 16506 Garden Valley Road, Woodstock
- 7. Reading SUPERVISOR'S ANNUAL REPORT-Township & Rd Dist fiscal year 4/1/11-3/31/12— Town Clerk
- 8. Other business to come before the meeting;
- 9. Motion to adjourn the April 10, 2012 Seneca Township Annual Town Meeting.